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Dear SirJMs: 

The following question has been received: 

Question: Is MDOT responsible for the grading and compacting of the subbase? 

Response: MaineDOT is placing 18 inches of gravel meeting the gradation 
requirements of Aggregate Subbase Course Gravel Type D, and MaineDOT is 
responsible for compaction and Fine grade. 

Consider this information prior to submitting your bid on June 4,2008. 

Sincerely, 

Scott Bickford 
Contracts & Specifications Engineer 
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